

Vancomycin Resistant Enterococci (VRE)

Patient Information

Infection Prevention and Control Department



The Patient Information Leaflets page on the Trust website is available on the link: https://www.wwl.nhs.uk/patient-information-leaflets or scan the QR code.

Author ID: KB Leaflet Ref: IPC 013 Version: 5

Leaflet title: Vancomycin – Resistant Enterococci (VRE)

Last review: January 2023 Expiry Date: January 2025



What are VRE?

Enterococci are bacteria (germs) that can live harmlessly within the intestines (gut) and in some women are found in the vaginal area and urinary tract.

Occasionally enterococci can cause infections in the urinary tract, bloodstream, or wounds. These infections are often treated with an antibiotic called Vancomycin (a strong antibiotic used to treat complicated infections); however, when enterococci are exposed to Vancomycin, they sometimes develop ways to stop the antibiotic working (resistance) and alternative antibiotics are required.

Will I be tested for VRE in hospital?

As VRE can live in your body without causing any problems, you will not routinely be tested for VRE. It may, however, be picked up during other routine testing whilst you are in hospital.

What will happen if I am found to have VRE?

This will depend on several things:

- If you are considered colonised (carrying) with the bacteria or have a VRE infection.
- The area within the hospital where you are being cared for and your symptoms.

Staff will discuss these with you at the time of the result and you may if necessary be cared for in a single room.

Who is at risk of infection caused by VRE?

People that have an increased risk of VRE infection are:

- Those who have been in hospital for a long period of time
- Those with a weakened immune system
- People who have undergone surgery
- Those who have had medical devices (catheters and tubes) in place for a long time
- People who have previously been treated with antibiotics

How is VRE treated?

If you are colonised with VRE no treatment is required. If you have a VRE infection, antibiotics other than Vancomycin will be prescribed for you.

What can I do to prevent spread of VRE?

Hand washing with soap and water or using alcohol gel is the most important way to prevent the spread of VRE.

What happens when I am discharged from hospital?

There is no need to take special precautions when you are discharged home. Clothes, bed linen and crockery and cutlery can be washed as normal. It is important to continue to wash your hands thoroughly, particularly after going to the toilet or before preparing and eating food.

Will I always have VRE?

Your body may clear itself of VRE as you recover; however, this is not always the case, and it may remain in the gut for some time. Taking antibiotics encourages VRE to grow in the gut again so should only be taken for a very good reason. VRE rarely causes problems in fit and well people.

Who can I contact for further information?

If you have any questions or would like further information about VRE, please do not hesitate to contact a member of staff whilst in hospital or your GP once discharged home.

Comments, Compliments or Complaints

The Patient Relations/Patient Advice and Liaison Service (PALS) Department provides confidential on the spot advice, information and support to patients, relatives, friends, and carers.

Contact Us

Tel: 01942 822376 (Monday to Friday 9am until 4pm)

The Patient Relations/PALS Manager
Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Royal Albert Edward Infirmary
Wigan Lane
Wigan
WN1 2NN

Ask 3 Questions

Become more involved in decisions about your healthcare. You may be asked to make choices about your treatment. To begin with, try to make sure you get the answers to three key questions:

- 1. What are my options?
- 2. What are the positives and negatives of each option for me?
- 3. How do I get support to help me make a decision that is right for me?



How We Use Your Information

For details on how we collect, use, and store the information we hold about you, please see patient information leaflet, Ref. **Corp 006** How we use your information, this can be found on the Patient Information Leaflets page on the Trust website, see details on the front cover.

This leaflet is also available in audio, large print, Braille, and other languages upon request. For more information, please ask in the department/ward.

© Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust. All rights reserved. Not to be reproduced in whole or in part without the permission of the copyright owner.

Call 111 first when it's less urgent than 999.



Phone: 0808 802 1212

Text: 81212

www.veteransgateway.org.uk

